

KCCD CCA Bakersfield College Union Chair Report

October 15, 2025

Questions for the Union:

1. Will the Union review the Bakersfield College FLEX Guidelines?
2. Why does Bakersfield College require 24 hours of FLEX while Porterville and Cerro Coso require 18 hours?
3. Does the union have any issue with referring to 'adjuncts' as 'adjunct faculty'?

Announcements:

- The Union will review the FLEX guidelines, the FLEX hours question, and the adjunct question at CCA's next regularly scheduled meeting which is October 20, 2025
- I will report on the CCA's responses at the October 29, 2025, Academic Senate meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Shawn Taro Newsom

BC CCA Chair